
0

FLDLRAL EL[CIlON COMMISSION

1125 K SlRI117 NW
W'ASHINGION.D(-. 20463

THIS IS THE END OF V'UR .'

Date Filmed Zy/v/#g Camera No. --- 2/ "5l •]3

Cameraman A2



* 6

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 1968

C.O.R.K.

CERTIF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of

September 4, 1985, do hereby certify that the Commission

decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions

in MUR 1968:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement attached
to the General Counsel's report dated
August 20, 1985.

CD 2. Close the file.

C7 Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,

-.f McDonald, and McGarry voted affirmatively for the

decision.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Erumons
Secretary of the Commission



* 0

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

qber 13, 1985

Rick Woodrow, treasurer
C.O*R.K.
P.O. Box 1984
Garrisonville, Virginia 22463

RE: MUR 1968

Dear Mr. Woodrow:

On September 4, 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matterand it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,
Char se t/ee le//

ssociate Genera Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COIMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

C.O.R.K. and Rick Woodrow, ) MUR 1968
as treasurer )

)"

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisay

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

C.O.R.K. and Rick Woodrow, as treasurer, (hereinafter "the

Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. C.O.R.K., is a political committee registered with

the Commission.

2. Respondent, Rick Woodrow, is treasurer of C.O.R.K.
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3. The Respondents were required to file the 1984

Post-General Report by December 6, 1984. The report was filed on

February 13, 1984, 69 days late.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) by failing to
file timely the 1984 -General Election Report.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of one hundred dollars ($100),

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.
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XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the Commission and the Respondents on the

matters raised herein, and no other statement, promise, or

agreement, any written or oral, made by any party or by agents of

either party, that is not contained in this written agreement,

shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Cou

BY: 
_

Ken feth A. Gross 
Dat

Associate Gener 1 Counsel

FOR E 'P NS
Dat

I ; / ' S ""["Date -
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

Rick Woodrow, treasurer
C.O.R.K.
P.O. Box 1984
Garrisonville, Virginia 22463

RE: MUR 1968

Dear Mr. Woodrow:

On , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM: JOAN HARRIS

CHECK NO. Z L-7(a copy
TO MUR AN NA4 ".-. . , ' .AND NAME (

WAS RECEIVED ON ?/ ,.

WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED.

/I. BUDGET CLEARING

/ / CIVIL PENALTIES

f) ," / / ,OTHER .

TO: JOAN HARRIS

FROM:

of which is attached) RELATING

PLEASE INDICATE THERCCOUNT INTO

ACCOUNT (#95a875.16)

ACCOUNT (#95-tE099.160)

SIGNATURE DATE
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 1968

C.O.R.K. and Rick Woodrow, )
as treasurer )

CERTIF ICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of July 10,

1985, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 1968:

1. Find probable cause to believe C.O.R.K.
and Rick Woodrow, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iii).

2. Approve and authorize sending the proposed
conciliation agreement and letter to the
respondent as recommended in the General
Counsel's report dated June 26, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry, and Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

7-1t, -2?4<

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission



' FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONWASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

FORY
July 22, 1985

Rick Woodrow, Treasurer
C.O.R.K.
P.O. Box 1984
Garrisonville, Virginia 22463

RE: MUR 1968

C.O.R.K.

Dear Mr. Woodrow:

On July 10 , 1985, the Commission determined that
there is probable cause to believe C.O.R.K. and you, as
treasurer, committed a violation of 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (A) (iii),
a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, in connection with the late filing of your 1984 Post-
General Election Report.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that
the Commission approve the agreement. Please make your check for
the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please co Andrew Maikovich,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at 2 523- 00.

Si er

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

(, C)
M3 (1 '
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In the Matter of

C.O.R.K. and Rick Woodrow,
as treasurer

)
) MUR 1968

)
)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

On April 2, 1985, the Commission found reason to belid-b

that C.O.R.K. and Rick Woodrow, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(A)(iii) for failure to timely file its 1984 Post-

General Election Report.

On May 20, 1985, the Office of General Counsel informed

C.O.R.K. that it was prepared to recommend that the Commission

find probable cause to believe that 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(iii)

had been violated.

To date, no response has been received from C.O.R.K. or its

treasurer, Rick Woodrow, concerning this matter.

II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

The legal analysis is contained in the General Counsel's

Brief circulated May 20, 1985.

-



IV. GENERAL COUNSEL' S RECONMENDATIONS

1. Find probable cause to believe C.O.R.K. and Rick Woodrow, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii).

2. Approve and authorize sending the attached proposed
conciliation agreement and letter to the respondent.

/
/

A /
-~

>1

Date

Attachments

1~

I ,/,~, 4~'

"Charles N. St~ele
General Counsel

1. Proposed Conciliation Agreement and letter

/ I
I /

I n I In r J



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGCON,).C. 20463

Rick Woodrow, Treasurer
C.O.R.K.
P.O. Box 1984
Garrisonville, Virginia 22463

RE: MUR 1968

C.O.R.K.

Dear Mr. Woodrow:

On , 1985, the Commission determined that
there is probable cause to believe C.O.R.K. and you, as
treasurer, committed a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii),
a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, in connection with the late filing of your 1984 Post-
General Election Report.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that
the Commission approve the agreement. Please make your check for
the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Andrew Maikovich,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General CounselQJ\ <

May 20, 1985

MUR 1968 - Memorandum and GC's Brief

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[i ]
I ]

I ][ ]
[F]

[ x]
[ ]

, ]

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

0

[X]

r ]

[ ]
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~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 20, 1985

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steel~~
General Counsel 1 O

SUBJECT: MUR #1968

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
of the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the respondent of the General Counsel's intent to
recommend to the Commission a finding of probable cause to
believe was mailed on May 20 P 1985. Following
receipt of the Respondent's reply to this notice, this Office
will make a further report to the Commission.

Attachments
1. Brief
2. Letter to Respondent
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )EVE
)

C.O.R.K. and Rick Woodrow, ) MUR 1968
as treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF

I. STATEMENT OF CASE

On October 1, 1984, C.O.R.K. was sent notification that it

was required to file a 30 Day Post-General Election Report by no

later than December 6, 1984. A Non-Filer Notice was mailed to

C.O.R.K. on December 28, 1984. On February 13, 1985, C.O.R.K.

filed its 1984 Year-End Report, which showed no activity from

October 1, 1984, to December 31, 1984. C.O.R.K. continued to

carry a debt of $112,871.26 during this period.

On April 2, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe

that C.O.R.K. and Rick Woodrow, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii) for failure to timely file its 1984 Post-

General Election Report. C.O.R.K. has not responded to the

reason to believe finding.

II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

C.O.R.K. is a political committee other than the authorized

committee of a candidate. As a quarterly filer, C.O.R.K. is

required to file the necessary reports as prescribed in 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(A)(iii). That section requires unauthorized

committees to file a 30 Day Post-General Election Report no later

than the 30th day after a general election; in this case,

December 6, 1984. C.O.R.K. failed to file its 30 Day Post-

General Election Report. C.O.R.K. filed a Year-End Report, which
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covered the period in question, on February 13, 1985.

III. GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMENDATION

Find probable cause to believe C.O.R.K. and Rick Woodrow, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii).

/ .

Date \ N. ! le
General Counsel



\ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONS ~~WASHINGTON, DC 20463 My2,18

Rick Woodrow, treasurer
C.O.R.K.
P.O. Box 1984
Garrisonville, Virginia 22463

RE: MUR 1968

Dear Mr. Woodrow

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal
Election Commission, on April 2 , 1985, found reason to
believe that your committee had violated 2 U.s.c.
S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii) and instituted an investigation in this
matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.)
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to 'file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety, days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement.



0'
Rick Woodrow, as treasurer
Page 2

Should you have any questions, please contact
Andrew Maikovich at (202) 523-4000.

C rles N. teele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHING ION, I).(. 20461

April 11, 1985

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

SUBJECT: RAD Referral 85NF-55

On April 2, 1985 the Commission approved the recommendation
that RAD Referral 85NF-55 should become a MUR. Therefore, all
documents which had previously been contained in RAD Referral
85NF-55 should now become MUR 1968.

Attachment
Copy of Certification



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
C.O.R.K.
Rick Woodrow, as treasurer )

RAD Referral 85NF-55

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 2,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-55:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that C.O.R.K.
and Rick Woodrow, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii).

3. Approve and send the letter and Factual
and Legal Analysis attached to the First
General Counsel's Report signed March 28, 1985.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McGarry and Reiche voted

affirmatively in this matter; Commissioners Aikens and

McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

3-29-85, 9:54
3-29-85, 2:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

April 4, 1985

Rick Woodrow, Treasurer
C .O.R.K.
P.O. Box 1984
Garrisonville, Virginia 22463

RE: MUR 1968

Dear Mr. Woodrow:

On April 2 , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe C.O.R.K. and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (A) (iii), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no aztion should be taken against you and the committee. Ycu may

r t actual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter. Please
s"u rt any uch materials within ten days of your receipt of this
letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
2 emonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
fl. "ttee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement of
this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Rick Woodrow, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations of
the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Andrew
Maikovich, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4000.

Sincerely,

Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Respondent C.O.R.K.
Rick Woodrow, Treasurer

MUR No. 1968

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

It is alleged that the C.O.R.K. Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii) by not timely filing its 1984 30 Day Post-

General Election Report.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Facts

On October 1, 1984, C.O.R.K. was sent notification that it

was required to file a 30 Day Post-General Election Report by no

later than December 6, 1984. A Non-Filer Notice was mailed to

C.O.R.K. on December 28, 1984. On February 13, 1985, C.O.R.K.

filed its 1984 Year-End Report, which showed no activity from

October 1, 1984, to December 31, 1984. C.O.R.K. continued to

carr ' a debt of $112,871.26 during this period.

Lecal analysis

C.O.R.K. is a political committee other than the authorized

committee of a candidate. As a quarterly filer, C.O.R.K. is

required to file the necessary reports as prescribed in 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii). That section requires unauthorized

committees to file a 30 Day Post-General Election Report no later

than the 30th day after a general election; in this case,

December 6, 1984. C.O.R.K. failed to file its 30 Day Post-

General Election Report.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Rick Woodrow, Treasurer
C.O.R.K.
P.O. Box 1984
Garrisonville, Virginia 22463

RE: MUR

Dear Mr. Woodrow:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe C.O.R.K. and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter. Please
submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt of this
letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement of
this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, addresl and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Rick Woodrow, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.SXc. 55 437g (a) (4) (B) and 4379g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations of
the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Andrew
Maikovich, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

MEMO RAN DUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commnission Secretary

Office of General Counsel'\~

RAD 85NF-55: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensi tive
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

'~1''

r ! r :5
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY RAD REFERRAL: 85NF-55
OGC TO THE COMMISSION / " STAFF MEMBER:1 -, Andrew Maikovich

SOURCE OF REFERRAL:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED:

INTERNALLY GENERATED

C.O.R.K. and Rick Woodrow, as treasurer

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii)

C.O.R.K. Reports

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel on

February 14, 1985, by the Reports Analysis Division

(Attachment 1).

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

It is alleged that the C.O.R.K. Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4)(A) (iii) by not timely filing its 1984 30 Day Post-

General Election Report.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Facts

On October 1, 1984, C.O.R.K. was sent notification that it

was required to file a 30 Day Post-General Election Report by no

later than December 6, 1984. A Non-Filer Notice was mailed to

C.O.R.K. on December 28, 1984. On February 13, 1985, C.O.R.K.

filed its 1984 Year-End Report, which showed no activity from

October 1, 1984, to December 31, 1984. C.O.R.K. continued to
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carry a debt of $112,871.26 during this period.

Legal Analysis

C.O.R.K. is a political committee other than the authorized

committee of a candidate. As a quarterly filer, C.O.R.K. is

required to file the necessary reports as prescribed in 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(A)(iii). That section requires unauthorized

committees to file a 30 Day Post-General Election Report no later

than the 30th day after a general election; in this case,

December 6, 1984. C.O.R.K. failed to file its 30 Day Post-

General Election Report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that C.O.R.K. and Rick Woodrow, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iii).

3. Approve and send the attached letter and Factual and Legal
Analysis.

Charles N. Steele
Generalr-CouiseJ

BY:
Date Kenneth A. Gross/

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Reports Analysis Referral
2. Factual and Legal Analysis
3. Letter to respondents



REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

I. COMMITTEE:

II. RELEVANT STATUTE:

DATE: 14 February 1985

ANALYST: Anthony Raymond

CORK
(C99003329)
Rick Woodrow, Treasurer
P.O. Box 1984
Garrisonville, VA 22463

2 U.S.C. S434(a) (4) (A) (iii)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (iii) (A)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to File the 1984 30 Day Post-General Report

The committee CORK failed to file the 1984 30 Day Post-
General Report, which was due on December 6, 1984. CORK was
sent prior notice on October 1, 1984 (Attachment 2).

A Non-Filer Notice was mailed to CORK on December 28,
1984 (Attachment 3).

On January 22, 1985, the Reports Analysis Division
("RAD") analyst called the committee. The receptionist
informed the analyst that the treasurer was out of town.
The receptionist stated that she would give the treasurer
the message to return the analyst's call. The treasurer did
not call back (Attachment 4)

As of this date, the report has not been filed.

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTFJBS INITIATED BY RAD:

None.



GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Respondent C.O.R.K. MUR No.
Rick Woodrow, Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

It is alleged that the C.O.R.K. Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(A)(iii) by not timely filing its 1984 30 Day Post-

General Election Report.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Facts

On October 1, 1984, C.O.R.K. was sent notification that it

was required to file a 30 Day Post-General Election Report by no

later than December 6, 1984. A Non-Filer Notice was mailed to

C.O.R.K. on December 28, 1984. On February 13, 1985, C.O.R.K.

filed its 1984 Year-End Report, which showed no activity from

October 1, 1984, to December 31, 1984. C.O.R.K. continued to

carry a debt of $112,871.26 during this period.

Legal Analysis

C.O.R.K. is a political committee other than the authorized

committee of a candidate. As a quarterly filer, C.O.R.K. is

required to file the necessary reports as prescribed in 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(4)(A)(iii). That section requires unauthorized

committees to file a 30 Day Post-General Election Report no later

than the 30th day after a general election; in this case,

December 6, 1984. C.O.R.K. failed to file its 30 Day Post-

General Election Report.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Rick Woodrow, Treasurer
C.O.R.K.
P.O. Box 1984
Garrisonville, Virginia 22463

RE: MUR

Dear Mr. Woodrow:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe C.O.R.K. and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. s 434(a) (4) (A) (iii), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter. Please
submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt of this
letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement of
this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, addresh and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



0 0
Rick Woodrow, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a)(12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations ofthe Act. If you have any questions, please contact Andrew
Maikovich, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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